
Laura Genao/SCE/EIX 

6/10/2013 9:48:56 AM
jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov (jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov); Grace Vermeer/SCE/EIX
(Grace.Vermeer@sce.com); Allen, Meredith __________
t/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAel: Redacted

From:
Sent:

To:

Redacted
Redacted adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov
(adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov); scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov 
(scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov); TPeacock@SempraUtilities.com 
(TPeacock@SempraUtilities.com); damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov 
(damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Information Update - Description has changed: Ruling and Implementation Plan- 

follow up discussion with SCE, Pg and E, SDGE
Proposed issues for discussion below.

1. General fomiat of response
2. Revenue and cost forecast sections (questions 5 and 7)
3. EITE sections (questions 3 and 6)

-----Conference Details------
Please do not modify this data

US Toll Free: [Redacted 
Participant Access Code: Redacte

End of Conference Details

SB GT&S 0664652

mailto:jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Grace.Vermeer@sce.com
mailto:adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:TPeacock@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:TPeacock@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov

